
 

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
25 January 2024 

 
 

  
  
  
  

Re: Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000  
Ref no: FOI-3607-LSC   

Thank you for your request dated 26 October 2023.  

We can confirm that the ICB does hold part of the information you requested.  
 
Please find our response to your questions below:  

Q1  Your Question:  
  
Please can you provide the following info under FOI laws, for the following years: 2019-20, 
2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23, and the first half of 2023-24 
 
The maximum available funding that was available/allocated to the ICS by NHSE (As defined 
here https://www.england.nhs.uk/long-read/primary-care-service-development-funding-and-
general-practice-it-funding-guidance-2023-24/#appendix-3-icb-arrs-funding ) 
  
Our Response:  
  

 Allocation 
(£000) 

2022/23 £31,308 

2021/22 £22,711 

2020/21 £13,091 

2019/20 £2,205 

 
For 2023/24, the funding allocated to the ICB is £43,105,000. 

  
  

Please contact: Access to Information 

Team 

Email: MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net   

Direct tel: 01782 916875  

  

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.england.nhs.uk%2Flong-read%2Fprimary-care-service-development-funding-and-general-practice-it-funding-guidance-2023-24%2F%23appendix-3-icb-arrs-funding&data=05%7C01%7Cmlcsu.foiteam%40nhs.net%7Cd2a9cb210a58405cb86008dbd63af493%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638339320918946433%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0qjeKZNfgPtoeLcaxmjuiTdBB9ZQbQmNGdL2c3oo9I8%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.england.nhs.uk%2Flong-read%2Fprimary-care-service-development-funding-and-general-practice-it-funding-guidance-2023-24%2F%23appendix-3-icb-arrs-funding&data=05%7C01%7Cmlcsu.foiteam%40nhs.net%7Cd2a9cb210a58405cb86008dbd63af493%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638339320918946433%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0qjeKZNfgPtoeLcaxmjuiTdBB9ZQbQmNGdL2c3oo9I8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net


   

 

 

Q2  Your Question:  
  
The amount of that funding that was spent according to the initial plans each year 
  
Our Response:  
  
 

 Spend (£000) 

2022/23 £23,928 

2021/22 £16,305 

2020/21 £6,202 

2019/20 £999 

 
The ICB’s estimated full year expenditure for 2023/24 (dating to 31 March 2024) is 
£38,285,000. 
 
The expenditure dating to 31 December 2023 is £26,840,000. 

  
Q3  Your Question:  

 
The total amount of that funding that spent each year (including monies initially unspent, but 
then reallocated within the system)  
  
Our Response:  
  
As Additional Roles Reimbursement Schemes (ARRS) represent a drawdown against 
expenditure, the underspend would not be allocated to the ICB and would be retained 
by NHSE and utilised by them. 
 
You may wish to redirect this request to: https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/ 
  

Q4  Your Question:  
 
Any reviews/investigations into why budgets have not been fully spent  
  
Our Response:  
  
No reviews or investigations are known by the ICB. 
  

 
Right of Appeal  
  
Should you require any further information or clarification regarding this response please do not hesitate 
to contact us. If you are dissatisfied with the response, you are entitled to request an internal review 
which should be formally requested in writing and must be within 40 working days from the date this 
response was issued.   
  
To request an internal review  
  
You can request this by contacting the FOI team by email at MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net  or by post to 
Leyland House, Lancashire Business Park, Leyland, PR26 6TR, specifying why you require a review.    
   
If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have 
exhausted the CCGs FOI complaints procedure. The ICO can be contacted at:    
  

https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/
mailto:MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net


   

 

 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF   
www.ico.gov.uk    
  
Yours sincerely  
  
  
  
  
Peter Tinson – Director of Primary Care  
 
On behalf of Kevin Lavery  
ICB Chief Executive  
  
  
 
 

http://www.ico.gov.uk/

